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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGrON 4 

F>AMNUNN 


ATLANTA FEDERAL CENTER 
61 FORSYTH STREET 

ArLANTA GEORGIA 30303-8960 

MAR 082012
CS;RTJJIJ;:J)J<JA1 L 
!lJlTlJFN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Mr. Lee Kaplan 
Vice President 
Envirotech Solutions, Inc. 
5760 SE41" 
O<:ala, florida 34480 

Re: Envirotcc-h Solutions, Ioc. 

Docket No. FIFRA 04-2012·3002(b) 


O<:ar Mr. Kaplan: 

Enclosed is a copy of the ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) in the ahovc~referenced 
matter. The original CAFO has been filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk and served on the parties as 
directed in Section 22.6 of the Consolidated Rules ofPractice, 40 C.F.R. Part 22. 

Also enclosed is a copy of a document entided "'Notice of Securities and Exchange Commission 
Registrants' Duty to Disclose Environmental Legal Proceedings." This document puts you on notice of 
your potential duty to disclose to the Securities and Exchange Commission any environmental 
enforcement actions taken by the United States Environmental Protection Agency Region 4. 

Should you have any questions about this matter or your comp1iance status in the future, please call me 
at (404) 562·9085 or Ms. Dawn Jolmson at (404) 562·9017. 

, 


~ ... 
onYG.TonO 

Acting Chief 
Pesticides and Toxic 

Substances Branch 

Enclosures 

cc: 	 Mr. Craig Bryant 
FL Department ofAgriculture and Consumer Services 

tntemet Address (URL) • hltp:!/W'HIN.apa.gov 
Recycledl1tacyclabk! • PMliid with Ve9etat1is CP &we<! ;!'IM On R~led Paper {>.Ii<ljlJ)1ftl'l 30% "nstwnWmerj 

http:hltp:!/W'HIN.apa.gov
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UNITEDSTAU;S 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 


ATLANTA, GEORGIA 


In the Matter of: ) 

) 
) Docket No.: nfRA-04-2012-3002(b) 

bnviroh.~;h Solutions. Inc. ) 

) 
Respondent. ) 

--._----­ ~~) 

CONSE;>IT AGREEMENT ANI) FINAL ORDER 

1. Nature of the Action 

I. 	 This is a civil penalty l)rocccding pursuant to SectiDn 14{a) of the F~dera1 Insecticide, 

Fungicide, and Rodcmicidc Act. as amended, 7 U.s.c. § 1361(a) {FIFRA). and pursuant 

to the Consulidated Rules of Practice Governing Administrative Asscs!'lment of Civil 

PenaJ1ies and the Revocation/Termination or Su~pcnsion of Pennits (Consolidated 

Rules), 40 C.F.R Part 22. Complainant i~ the Director of the Air, Pe~ticides and Toxics 

Management Division. United States Environmental Protection Agency. Region 4 (EPA), 

Respondent is Envirotech Solutions, Inc. 

2. 	 Complainant and Respondent have conferred lor the purpose of settlement pursuant to 

40 C.F.R. § 22.18 and desire to resolve this malter and settle the alkgations deS<!ribed 

herein without a fonnal hearing. Therefore, withuut the taking of any evidence or 

testimony, the making of any argument, or the adj udication of any issue in this matter, 

and in accordance with 40 C .F,R, § 22" 13(b). this: Consent Agreement and Final Order 

(CAFO) wilJ simultaneously commence and conclude this matter, 

Envirorecb Solutions, Inc. 
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II. Preliminary Statements 

-; 	 'lbc authority to take action under Section 14(a) of FfFRA, 7 U .s.C. § J161(a), is vested 

in the Administrator ofEPA. n1e Administrator of EPA has delegated this authority 

under FIFRA to EPA Region 4 by EPA Delegation 5·14. dated May 1 t, 1994. 

4. 	 Pur~uant to 40 Cl.R. S22.5(c)(4) the following individual is authorized to receive 

service for EPA til this proceedtng: 

Dawn Johnson 
Pesticides Section 
US, EPA ~ Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303·R960 
(404) 562·9017. 

5, 	 Re~l'ondent is Euvirotech Solutions, Jnc .. a florida corporJtion. located at 5760 SE 41 ,t 

Strce-l, Ocala, Florida 34480. 

6. Respondent is a "person" as defined by Section 2(s) of FlFRA, 7 U.s.C. § 136(.). and 3$ 

such is sUhject to FIFRA and the regulations promulgated thereunder. 

Ill. S(!ecmc Allegations 

7. 	 On or about August 27. 2009, an authorized representative urthe EPA conducted an 

inspection al Chemtech Supply, a pesticide dealer, located at 1905 S. MacDonald #8, 

Mesa, Arizona 85210, 

8. 	 During the aforementioned inspection, the "DC\)-SectlDumpSicr Kill" product was 

identified as being sold and/or distrihuted by Envirotech Solutions, Inc. The. product label 

for the "fle-O-Sect/Dumpster Kill" made rlle folluwing pesticidal claims: 

'"'"controls obnoxiou5 t1ying and crawling insects in any area ..... 
"controls cockroaches. flies, ants, spiders, mosquitoes. gnats. flying moths 

and moths .. , " 

EnYlrotech Solutions, Inc. 
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Tn addition. the product name make!:> a pesticidal claim in that it express that the product 

nljtjgat\.~s pests by removing the pe~'fs lbod. food source. or its habltat 

9, Because p~:sticidal claims were being made for "lJco-Scct;Dumpster Kill," the product is 

a pesticide as defined in Set.:tlon 2(u) ofFTFRA. 7 U.s.C, § I36(u), which indudes any 

substance or mixture of substances intended for preventing:. destroying, repdJing, or 

mitigating any pest. 

10. A review ofRespondem's website. www,envirot.echusa.biL.n:vealedthattheadditional 

products "F. Coli Insta-Kill" and "Q\18ter:na.ry Sanitizers" were being offered for sale or 

distribution on the wehsite as antimi\.Tobial pesticides. The website states the following: 

"E Coli is a kiHer badeJ'lfi ..." 
"'E, Coli insta kill b lormulated for cleaning and saniti7ing ..." 
"Quaternary disinfectants arc a one step disinfectant deaner.,," 
"Quaternary di~infectants are effective againl:it bacteria-' 
"Quaternary di:.infccratlt<; sanitize .. ,.," 

1 L The "E. CoH Insta~Kill" and "Quaternary SanitizersJ 
' products are ""antimicrobial 

pesticides" as defined in Section 2(mm} offIFRA. 7 LS,C, § 136(mm), in that they are 

intended to disinfect, sanitize, reduce, or mitigate growth or d~veJopment of 

microbiological organisms. 

J2. A pest is defined 10 Section 2(0 of FfFRA... 7 U.5.c. §136(t}, as any insect. rodent, 

nematode, fungus. weed. or any other form of terrestrial or a(IUaLic piant or animal life or 

virus, bacteria. or other mkro·organlsm (except vifIL'\es, bacteria, or other 

microorganisms on or in living man or other living animals) which the Administrator 

declares to be • pest under Section 2S{c)(J) of FlFRA, 7lJ.S.C. § 136w(c)(J). 

13, Respondent "distributes or sells" pesticides. The ternl "to distrihute to seU" as defined by 

>ection 2(gg) of FIFRA, 7 U,S.c, § 136(gg). includes to distribute, seU. o11er for sale. 
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hold for distribution, hold for :;ale. hold for shipment. ship. deliver for shipment. or 

release for shipment. 

14. 	 Pesticides that UTe' sold and distributed in the United States flfe required to be registered 

\-\lith the EPA pursuant to Section.} of FIrRA, 7 L.S.C. § 136a. 

15. 	 At the time of the im;pection, the "Den-Sect/Dumpster Kill''. ·'E. Coli Insta-KHI" and 

"Quaternary Sanitizer:;" products were (Jot registered as pesticides with EPA. 

16. 	 The inspector caHccted documentation showing Rdpondem's offers for sale amJior 

distribution of said pesticides. 

17. 	 Under Section 12(a)(l)(A) ofFIFRA. 711.S.C ~ 136j(a)( i)(A). it is unlawl"1 for any 

person to distribute or sell to any person any p'-~stidde that is not registcred under 

Section 3 of FTfR.t\. 

J8. ]{c'pondent violated SOClion 12(a)(I)(A) of FlFRA. 1 U.S.C. § I 36j(aJ(1 )(A), on at least 

one occa<;lon, and is thcrefure subject to the assessment of civil penaltlcs tmder Section 

14 ofrIFRA, 1]j.S.c. § 136/. 

19. 	 At the time of the inspection, the "Deo~SectIDumpstcr KHl" product was misbranded as 

that term is defined in Section 2(q) of FfFRA, 7 U's,c. § 136(q) in thatthe 

pmduct labd did not contain directions for use to adequately protect human health and 

the environment, ingredient statement. net c01ltent, warning or caution statement, storage 

and disposal statement, and precautionary ::;tateIncnt 

20. 	 linder Scctiun 12(a)(1 )(E) of FIFRA. 7 tT.S.c. § 136j(a)(11(E), it is unlawful lor any 

person to distribule or seH to any person any pesticide which is misbranded, 

21. 	 Respondent violated Section 12(a)( 1 )IE) of FIFRA. 7 HLS.C. § 136j(aJ( i)(E), on at le""t 

one (1) occasion and is therefore subject to the asses.<;:ment of civil penalties under 

Envirotech Solutions, Inc. 4 
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Section 14 offIFRl... 7 U.S.C. § J361. 

22. 	 Under Section 12(a)(2)(L) ofPIFRA. 7 U.S.c. *136j(a)12)(1.). it is unlawful to produce a 

pesticide in any State unless the establishment i:;; rt'gi~tered with the Administrator of 

EPA as se1 forth in Section 7 ofFH'RA, 7 L.S.C. § 136e. At the time of the inspection, 

Respundent produced the HDco~SectiDumpster Kill". "E. Coli Insta-Kill" and 

"Quaternary S.mitizcrs" products in an establishment that was nol registered with the 

Administrator of EPA as a pesticide- prodUClUg cSlabHsrunent. Therciore, Respondent 

violated Scc1ioI112(a)(2)(1.) of FlFRA. 7 U,s.C § 136j(a)(2)(L) and is subject to the 

assessment of civil penalties lmder Se-Ction 14 of FLFRA, 7 C.s.C. § U6!. 

23. 	 Section 14(a) of f7IFRA, 7 lJ ,S.c, §1361(a), in conjunction with the Debt Collection 

Improvement Act of 19%, 3nlhori.l.es the assessment of a civil penalty. 

24. 	 Section 14(a)( 4) ufFlFRA, 7 U.s,c. § 1361(a)(4), requires EPA to consider the 

appropriateness of the assessed pena1ty to the size of business of the Respondent. the 

effect on Respondent's ability to continue in business, and the gravity of lhe violation, 

25. 	 After consideration of the factors set ibrth in Section 14(a)( 4) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.c. 

§ 136/(a)(4), the EPA proposes to assess a total civil penalty of ZERO DOLLARS ($0) 

against the Respondent for the abovc-described violations. based on financial infonnation 

submitted hy Respondent, Civi1 penalties under Section 14(a) ofFlFRA. 7 U.S.c. 

§ 1361(a), may be asst!ssed by Adrninistralive Order. 

lV. ~~nsent Agreement 

26. 	 For the purposes of this CAFO, Respondent admits the jurlsdi;.;tional allegations:set forth 

ahovc ilnd neither admits nur denies the tactual allegations set forth above. 

27. 	 Respondent waives its right to a hearing on the allegations contained herein and its right 

Envlmtech SQlurioos. Inc. ; 
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to appeal the proposed Final Order accompanying the Consent Agn:cment 

2ft 	 Complainant and Respondent, upon consideration Qfthe inahility of the Respondent to 

pay the proposed penalty, agree to an assessment of a penalty of ZERO DOLLARS ($0). 

29. 	 Respondent certific~ that as ofthe date of i.t~ execution oftbis CAFO. it is in compliance 

with all .relevant requirements of FlFRA. 

30. 	 This CAFO constitutes a ~ulemem by EPA ofall claims for civil penalties pursuant 10 

Section 14 of FirRA, for the speciilc violations allcgt:d herein. Except as specifically 

provided in the CAFO, EPA reserves all other civil and criminal enforcement authoritles~ 

including the authority to address imminent hazards. Compliance with this eAFO shaH 

not be a defense to any other actions subsequently commenced pursuant to Federal laws 

and regulations administered by EPA, and it i" Respondent's responsibility to comply 

with said laws and regulations. 

31. 	 Complainant and Respondent agree to settle this matter by meir execution of this CAFO. 

The parties agree that the settlement of thi;; matter is in the public interest and that this 

CAFO is consistent with the applicable requirements ofFIFRA. 

V. Final Order 

32. 	 As set forth above. no civil penalty will be a:isessed to resolve this matter. 

33. 	 Complainant and Respondent shall bear their o,-vn costs and attorney fees in !hi:> matter. 

34. 	 This CAFO shaH be binding upon the Respondent, its successors and assigns. 

35. 	 The undersign representative of the party of this CAFO certifies that he or she is fuHy 

authorized by the party !'eprcsenred to enter into this CAFO and legally hinds that party to 

this CAFO. 

Envirotech Solutions, Inc. 6 
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VI. Effective Date 

36. TIle effective date of this CAFO s.hall be the date on which the CAFO is t1led with the 

Regional H ....aring Cieri .. 

AGR EED A')lD CO')lSENTloD TO: 

Rl:spondent: 
Docket No.: FlFRA 04-2012-3002 

By: 

Name: £L';t:- C, /.(,,/-1cr? (Typed or Printed) 

Title: _ {Typed or Printed} 

LS. Environmental Protection Agency 

J-. j)·/VDate: ,BV:~ ~ 
rly H. Banister. lrector 0 


Ai , Pesticides and TOX1cS 


Management Division 


,I, 

APPROVED AND SO ORDERED this~ll~day of_ J11?>y' Ul_ 201 '-": 

n • 
~-"'--~-'--~~ 
Susan B. Schuh 
RegionaJ Judicial Officer 

Envimlech Solutions. Inc. 7 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby <:ertify that on the date set out below. I filed the original and one copy ofthe 

foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order and served a true and correct copy of the 

foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order In the Matter ofEnvirotech Solutions, Inc., 

Docket Number: F1FRA-04-2012-JOO2(b), '" the addressee. listed below: 

Lee Kaplan (via Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested) 
Vice President 
Envirotech Solutions, Inc. 
5760SE41st 
Ocala, Florida 34480 

Da.wn Jol)flson (via EPA's. internal mail) 
Pesticides Section 
\].S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

Robert Caplan (via EPA's intemal mail) 
Associate Regional Counsel 
Office ofEnvironmental Accountability 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 3U303 

Date:_~:S-2-1~ 
Patricia A Bullock. Regional Hearing C1erk 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4 
Atlanta Federal Center 
61 forsyth Street 
Atlanlll, Geof;,qa 30303 
(404) 562-9511 


